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	Freephone: 0800 634 4862
Fax: 020 8711 2522
Email: info@pensionpractitioner.com
	Daws House
33-35 Daws Lane
London
NW7 4SD


Private & Confidential 
Mr Z Shah

29 Bedford Road

Moor Park

Middlesex

HA6 2AY

Dated:
13 July 2009 

Dear Mr Shah
PENSION SCHEME RENEWAL
The renewal for your pension scheme fell due on 30 June 2009 and I enclose the administration invoice for the year ahead.
Gavin has requested that the administration cost is kept in line with Kishor’s and this represents a reduction of 15% less than the standard renewal fee.  Would you kindly arrange for a cheque to be issued for this, I also enclose a copy of the invoice in respect of the loan facility and legal charge for £500. We are unable to complete the land registry charge formalities through Fazan & Co solicitors in the absence of settlement of this invoice. Gavin had obtained for you are reduction of £150 from Fazan’s normal charge for this legal service. 

If you have any questions regarding the enclosures please do not hesitate to get in touch. 
Yours sincerely
Brad Davis
For Pension Practitioner .Com
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